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From: Jonathan Mcknight [jonathan@mcknightincorporated.com]

Sent:  Sunday, November 22, 2009 5:31 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Address Change & EIN Update

To Whom It May Concern,
Please update the following info:

Company: ] McKnight Incorporated

Please update Principle Address and Mailing Address to:

18800NVV2”dAveqSune105c
Miami Gardens, FL 33169

Please add FEI/EIN Number:
38-8536212

Thank You,

Jonathan Mcknight
J Mcknight Incorporated

305-454-1788: Office
305-675-8298:Fax
www . mcknightincorporated. com

NOTICE: THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS:PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL.
IT IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED ABOVE. IF THE READER
OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION OR COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION:IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF

YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY BY
TELEPHONE COLLECT AND DELETE THE MATERIAL FROM ANY COMPUTER. THANK YOU.
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